



## SCHOOL COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

**Vilna School**

**June 09, 2021**

Soft Start at 7:00 – 7:15 p.m.  
Land Acknowledgement at 7:15 p.m.  
Agenda to commence at 7:16 p.m.

Meeting Chair: *Jen Soch*  
Meeting Vice-Chair: *Jenn Trider*  
Vilna Trustee: Ward 6 (South East): *Donna Cherniwchan*  
Vilna School Principal: *Brenda Mykytiuk*  
Recording Secretary: *Leanne Grant*



### Ground Rules:

- **Remember Confidentiality** (share topics and learnings, not names and specifics)
- **Listen Actively** (no side-bar conversations; no cell phone use)
- **Share** (no voice dominates; all ideas matter)
- **Respect others' opinions and views** (all voices heard; agree to disagree)
- **Take responsibility for learning** (Participate! You only get out what you put in)
- **Promote discussion and group decision-making** (collective voice)

Vilna School Council Operating Procedures: <https://docs.google.com/document/d/192mnOCx-sNAFOzliUXufwpttziWYAXfX8-ROrRrXpxM/edit>

Provincial School Council Regulations: <https://www.albertaschoolcouncils.ca/school-councils/provincial-regulations>

Alberta School Council Association News: <https://www.albertaschoolcouncils.ca/about/news>

School Council Resource Guide : <https://www.albertaschoolcouncils.ca/public/download/documents/40732>

*"We would like to acknowledge that we are on Treaty 6 territory, a traditional meeting grounds, gathering place, and travelling route to the Cree, Saulteaux, Blackfoot, Métis, Dene and Nakota Sioux. We acknowledge all the many First Nations, Métis, and Inuit whose footsteps have marked these lands for centuries."*



## SCHOOL COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

**Vilna School**

**June 09, 2021**

### Land Acknowledgement

#### 1.0 Call to Order:

- *Introduction of guests and executive members*
- *Verification of quorum*
- *Location of meeting: Zoom*

#### 2.0 Approve last meeting minutes:

[https://docs.google.com/document/d/19RiRaC4wrgo\\_f8Et7xm\\_9eobZiMIdjL5aHuRApMmeRU/edit#](https://docs.google.com/document/d/19RiRaC4wrgo_f8Et7xm_9eobZiMIdjL5aHuRApMmeRU/edit#) Approved by Carolyn

#### 3.0 Review of Agenda

#### 4.0 Principal's Report:

[https://docs.google.com/document/d/1r9MPeaR5\\_KJDSfLPOWBNPmMrby8FO47w3f5UWXtAzW4/edit?usp=sharing](https://docs.google.com/document/d/1r9MPeaR5_KJDSfLPOWBNPmMrby8FO47w3f5UWXtAzW4/edit?usp=sharing)

#### 5.0 Trustee/ Board Highlights:

[https://www.aspenview.org/news/board\\_highlights\\_may\\_27\\_2021](https://www.aspenview.org/news/board_highlights_may_27_2021)

#### 6.0 Standing Business:

#### 7.0 New Business:

#### 8.0 Upcoming Events for School Council involvement *(Approved and/or new for consideration):*

#### 9.0 School Community News: <https://vilna.aspenview.org/news>

- **Vilna Community News:** <https://www.vilna.ca/news>
- **Roundtable:** *Open for discussion -*

*"We would like to acknowledge that we are on Treaty 6 territory, a traditional meeting grounds, gathering place, and travelling route to the Cree, Saulteaux, Blackfoot, Métis, Dene and Nakota Sioux. We acknowledge all the many First Nations, Métis, and Inuit whose footsteps have marked these lands for centuries."*



**SCHOOL COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA**

**Vilna School**

**June 09, 2021**

**10.0 Next Meeting of the Vilna School Council:**

**11.0 Adjourn:**

*"We would like to acknowledge that we are on Treaty 6 territory, a traditional meeting grounds, gathering place, and travelling route to the Cree, Sauteaux, Blackfoot, Métis, Dene and Nakota Sioux. We acknowledge all the many First Nations, Métis, and Inuit whose footsteps have marked these lands for centuries."*